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DEPARTMENT OF VETERINARY ANATOMY Dec 17. 1965
ember 1 3 i

E. Leland Webber

S'et_:r. & Director

Chicago Museum of Natural History
Roosevelt and Lakeshore Drive
Chicago 5, Illinois

Dear Dr. Webber:

A building contractor here in town recently uncovered part
of a skull which we were asked to identify. The source appears
to be from a depth of about 30 feet in an excavation near the
Wabash river. The bone itself is a reasonably intact maxilla
with a large intact canine tooth. The five cheek teeth are missing but
the alveoli indicate them to have been simple in nature and quite

small.

Our search so far points toward some member of the Order
Pinnepedia with a likely prospect being the elephant seal.
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 Purbue UNIVERSITY
SCHOOL ©OF VETERINARY SCIENCE AND MEDICINE
LAFAYETTE. INDIANA

DEPARTMENT OF VETERINARY ANATOMY December 29, 1965
e emb, L7y »270J

Mr. William D. Turnbull

Associate Curator, Fossil Mammals
Department of @aml.dg«y

Chicago Natural History Museum
Roosevelt Road and Lake Shore Drive
Chicago, Illinois 60605

Dear Mr. Turnbull:

‘mmy thanks for your letter and offer to identify
the remnant of a skull which was unearthed here in town.

We are enclosing the bone and will be waiting to
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January's, 1966 ©° ‘iic orove)
" Vi i e ] ;"—, e — ' ™ " : S
Professor M, W, St'rmi,ﬁ-c' Head' ning the b o

Department of Veterinary Anat

Purdue University i

School of Veterinary Science and Medieine
Lafayette, Indiana

Dear Professor Stromberg:

The elephant seal maxillary arrived in good shape, and as far as I

can tell by comparing it with materials in our collection it is ine

deed an elephant seal., It compares best with VMirounga leonina, which ‘

is an Antactic species. The comparison with Mi angustirostris ( P X u
is pretty good, probably within the range of —Jindi:ﬁ%d!gual variation, . i.)
but the infraorbital foramen in your specimen is more oval and less

rounded where it opens to the front. I have not been able to compare

it with Cistophora, the hooded seal, which ought to be done.

I have shown the specimen to Dr, m‘"m. Curator of our recent .
mammals division, and he suggests that we send it to Mr. Edward C,
Mitchell, who is in the process of doing a doctoral study at the Uni-
versity of California on this group of pinnepeds. Mr, Mitchell is now
P. 0. Box 400, St. Anne de Bellevue, Quebed, Canada, With your permise
on to him, from whom I think we can expect to get




I notice some yo waterewory ok \
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*ludes the fipgt Post-canine alveolis. @@buld it
poesibly have come from g gravel bed and, if so, would 1t be possible
to get a sample of this gravel? ! iRt '

Thank you for Qllliq this puzzling specimen to our attention, T
will await your word before either returning the specimen to you or
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PUrRDUE UNIVERSITY

SCHOOL OF VETERINARY SCIENCE AND MEDICINE
LAFAYETTE. INDIANA

DEPARTMENT OF VETERINARY ANATOMY January 13, 1966

Dr. W.D. Turnbull
Associate Curator

of Fossil Mammals
Chicago Natural History Museum
Roosevelt Road and Lake Shore Brive
Chicago, Illinois

Dear Dr. Turnbull:

Many thanks for your reply and the information therein. We
would be pleased to have you send the specimen to Mr. Mitchell in
Quebec so please feel free to do so.

Meanwhile I shall contact the man who discovered it and gain
ver information I can on the exact location and other pertinent
hat a from the Soils Dept. may well be




FISHERIES RESEARCH BOARD OF CANADA
ARCTIC BIOLOGICAL STATION

SHIPPING ADVICE

; Shipped from
__Ste, Anme ds Bellevue, P.Q.

o Dre William D, Turnbull
Field Museum of Natural History

Roosevelt Road of Lakeshore Drive
Chicago Tllinois 60605, USA
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FISHERTIES RESEARCH BOARD OF CANADA
ARCTIC BIOLOGICAL STATION

SHIPPING ADVICE

Shipped from
Ste, Anme de Bellevue, P.0.

TO__ Dr. William D. Turnbml
Field Nuseum of Natural History

Roosevelt Road of Lakeshore Drive

Chicago Tlinois 60605, wsA

We have today shipped to the above address the underment ioned goods
per
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(Name of Carrier)
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FISHERIES RESEARCH BOARD Ly RECHERCHES SUR
e LES PECHERIES DU CANADA
OTTAWA

OF CANADA ey
HEAD OFFICE IN OTTAWA AR BUREAU CENTRAL A =3
(UNDER THE MINISTER OF FISHERIES) IR (SoUS L'AUTORITE DU MINISTRE DES PRCHER

Fie wo, 12=1-2
DOSSIER N*

Arctie Biological Station,

P.0. Box '4'00',
Ste. Anne de Bellevue, Quebec,

February 15, 1966.

Dear Dr. Turnobull:
Tnank you very much for your letter of 7 February and your offer
to send along the elephant seal maxillary. Yes, I would be very

interested in studying it, for just now I nave been concerned
with tne fossil record of this pianiped, and have some material

in hand with which to compare it.

Of course, tane locality of your specimen is most unlikely, and
would lead me to inguire about elephant seals in circuses and
zoos in the ared. ‘Do you think that the stratigraphic context
can be satisfactorily establisned?
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FISHERIES RESEARCH BOARD
OF CANADA

HEAD OFFICE IN OTTAWA
{UNDER THE MiNISTER OF FISHERIES)

OFFICE DES RECHERCHES SUR
LES PECHERIES DU CANADA

BUREAU CENTRAL A OTTAWA
(SQUS L'AUTORITE DU MINISTRE DES PECHERIES)

| FILENe. 12-7-2

DOSSIER Nv ; Arctic Biological Station July 5, 1966
| P.0. Box 400,

Ste. Anne de Bellevue, P.Q.

Dr. William D. Turnbulil,
Associate Curator, Fossil Mammals,
Chicago Natural History Museum,

. Roosevelt Road and Lake Shore Drive,
Chicago, Illinois 60605

Dear Dr. Turnbull:

Please accept my abject apologies for not having responded sooner
about the supposed elephant seal snout received in February. Yes 3

it does look like Miroumga, but I doubt that it can be specifically
identified. The literature I've checked (mainly Spanish and American)
discusses differences between the northern and southern species in
terms of sutural junetions and some cranial proportions not direectly
related to the snout. Perhaps with a series of measurements from
bwﬁk:ga?;?s it can be allocated. I've been accumulating original and
published measurements for this purpese, and will let you know the
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AIR MAIL

FISHERIES RESEARCH BOARD

OF CANADA
HEAD OFFICE IN OTTAWA
(unpen Thg MINISTER oF PISHERIES)

OFFICE DES RECHERCHES SUR
LES PECHERIES DU CANADA
: BUREAU CENTRAL A OTTAWA
Y= (Sous L'AuToRITE Dy MINISTRE DES PECHERIES)
Arctic Biological Station,
T : P. 0. Box 400,
PossiEn we 12412 Ste. Anne de Bellevue, Pp,q. January 16th, 1967,

Chicago, Illinois 60605,
U.S.A,

The specimen
: ounga, but which one jig
I have only a small femals skull (LACM M%) of M,
angustirostris and a large male skull (BM(NH)H!{S«Z@ of M. leonina

available to me here for comparisons, Bpur reference to g photograph
of M. angustirostris (Elliot, 1904, Field Mus, Zool, Ser. &, 2,
p-.l..-BK:V) and a drawing of the same species (Allen, 1880, U.5. Geol,
Geogr, Surv, Terr,, Misc, Publ. 12,

- fig. 58-Hall ang Kelson's fig,

Perhaps this is what

«» 18, 9, p. 236) meant

is "in the dorsal aspect the
_expand laterally, the

€X in its basal half, The

@ppear to have the lateral margins
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FISHERIES RESEARCH BOARD OF CANADA
OFFICE DES RECHERCHES SUR LES PECHERIES DU CANADA 12.12

Arctic Biological Station, St. Mary's Road, e
Ste. Anne de Bellevue, Que. #e Septanber 1971

Dr, William Turnbull,

Department of Vertebrate paleontology,
Field Museum of Natural History,
Roosevelt Road and Lake Shore Drive,
Chicago, I1linois 60605,

U. S. A.

: Dear Bill:

I've been mulling over the ideas growing out of your
possible elephant seal record in the Mississippl Valley

drainage, and am near the point where I think it could

stand the light of publication. I'm just on the fence,
as I say, and wonder what your present thoughts are. E

pelieve if you were so inclined, we could put a short

manuscript together that would be relati\_r;eiy__-nancmi'ttal._
I'm Mifmmg to think that the record should be documented.

Sincerely yours,

B Edward Mitchell.




November 16, 1971

Dr. M. W. Stromberg, Professor and Head
Department of Veterinary Anatomy

School of Veterinary Science and Medicine
Purdue University

Lafayette, Indiana 47907

Dear Dr. Stromberg:

to the maxillary bone of an elephant geal which you sent in to me for
confirmation of identity, At thig point Dr. Edward Mitchell and I have

decided that it is Probably a mistake not to investigate the matter further,
Accordingly, with your permission, I'd like to Bet a C-14 date and to agk

you again to see if you can give me the details of its occurrence and discovery,
To get bone for the C-14 date, I propose to drili into the specimen and to

take internal bone for the most Part, if this is permissible.

The information that I have is contained in geveral of your letters, that of
December 17, 1965 to our Director (E.L, Webber) where you give 2 20' depth
from an excavation along the Wabagh River, 1In my January 5, 1966 reply, I
asked for more information - exact locality, matrix and other details, Algo
I asked if a sample of the entombing sediment wag taken? You will recall
that in your reply on January 13, 1966, you offered to gain whatever inform-
ation you could for me by contacting the discoverer and someone in your Soils

Department whom you thought might be helpfu},
I seem to recall too that we had a telephone conversation or two, but I can't

find any record or notes relating to these calls and perhaps I've misplaced
some detail, At any event if you've any other information please fill me in,







